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UNITED STATE DISTRICT COURT i\ NOV 0 3 2015
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA
WESTERN DIVISION

U.S. Marshais Service, EDNC

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
WARRANT FOR ARREST

VS.
CRIMINAL CASE: 5:15-CR-324-1F(4)

ARNOLD OGDEN JONES, II

To: The United States Marshal and any Authorized United States Officer. YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED to arrest
ARNOLD OGDEN JONES, II and he/she shall be brought before the nearest Magistrate/Judge to answer an
X _Indictment Superseding Indictment Criminal Information__Complaint

Order of Court: ___ Violation Notice___Probation Violation Petition charging him/her with violation of ___United States Code,
Section:

Count 1 - Promise/Payment of bribe to public official - 18 U.S.C. § 201(b)(1)
Count 2 - Promise/Payment of gratuity to public official- 18 U.S.C. § 201(c)(1)(A)
Count 3 - Attempted corrupt influence of official proceeding - 18 U.S.C. § 1512(c)(2)

Clerk of Court

Julie Richards Johnston ] ! i
Title of Issuing Officer

Name of Issui

= A November 3, 2015 - RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA
Signature ¢f Fssu¥ T u\{:y clerk Date and Location

RETURN

This warrant was received and executed with the arrest of the above named defendant at

b ovlle A/C
DATE RECEIVED NAME AND TITLE OF ARRESTING | NAME AND TZTLE WNG
///3 //5‘ OFFICER
7

DATE OF ARREST ///L/;//S \_%Q(&#«/ dcf}o/gls/ s E/AfC

FILED
NOV 0 4 2013

JULIE RICHARDS JOMNSTON, QLERK
Us DI m‘%ﬁ
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